Byrne Creek Secondary School

MINUTES

GROUP: Date:

Parent Advisory Meeting

Recorder:

November 6, 2006	

Subject / Title	Information	Action By
	Meeting called to order: 7:00 In attendance – Melody, Naz, Sheila, Janet, Joanne, Nazleen Dean, Ms. Archer, Ms. Woo, Ms. Fujiki, Vi-Student Council	
	Meeting called to order 7 p.m.	
	Approval of Agenda and October Minutes (PAC)	
Student Council Report	October – Halloween dance – sold out – 200 tickets December – Santa Day – hot chocolate and activity Mr. Hassen possibly Santa, borrow Maywood's Santa Suit February – next dance – plan to sell 300 tickets Student Council will be looking for parent chaperone's Mostly for later part of evening – Melody and Janet – available. SPC cards on sale starting November 7 – Cost \$8.00 Fundraiser – purchased for \$5.44 – profit \$2.54/book	Vi Nguyen
Career Program Advisor	Talks with students during February course selection -30 hours of work experience – credit with profit of employment between grade 11/12 -Several options available – <u>www.itabc.ca</u> for info SSA Secondary Apprenticeship Program. Paid 480 hours program working with certified trade person ACE -It Accelerated Credit Enrollment in Industry Training offered by Burnaby School District. WPT – Workplace Training Program 480 hours unpaid – academic training -Can do ACE IT and SSA together Jean Woo – 664-8299 ext 1017	Ms. Woo

Scholarships	Start reviewing in Grade 10/11	Judy Fujiki
	4 types sponsored by -Ministry of Education Post Secondary Institutions	
	-Post Secondary Institutions -Private Organizations	
	-Byrne Creek Secondary Bulletin Board in Student Services area – updated regularly –	
	Byrne Creek Scholarship newsletter.	
Principal's Report	Interim Report Cards – no letter grade Greater than 90% of school had S & G's Post Secondary Forum – October 30 th – set up as a fair – Grade 11 and 12's	
	-Drama Department – November 22 and 23 – Romeo & Juliet - \$7.00 adult, \$5 student	
	 December – Diary of Anne Frank Peace Maker Program – Students – Grade 10,11,12 Athletics boys soccer – write up in Burnaby News Leader; Girls grade 8 & 9 volleyball – playoffs sr girls – provincial Badminton – new team, field hockey. Request by Lynn for PAC to support early dismissal January 24, 	
	2007 – Ethical Values Workshop – all school board staff Motion to support early dismissal – 2 p.m. January 24, 2007 Made by Janet, 2 nd Naz, motion, carried -Code of Conduct -review at our school and district level in the new year	
New Business	Discussion re: topics for upcoming meetings -December – Library – Ms. Amy to present PAC event for Drugs and Alcohol in New Year – separate parent evening	
	PAC parent to start planning dry grad? Naomi G. Wayne Best available to help Parent evening for grade 12 parents? Deborah Garnity to assist/share dry grad planning experience	
	Christmas PAC Event -student council will contact us re: date	
	DPAC -Angela Elliott – district prevention worker – available contact for info and possible workshops – video on gangs given to Byrne Creek for our use. -Bill 33 reviewed – majority of classes have decreased in size exception – honors/AP where numbers may be greater than 30.	
	Meeting adjourned @ 9:20 p.m. Next meeting December 4 th - 7 p.m.	